STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Received

Records Management

Huge Moving & Storage Inc Receivable ID: 8352 Aug 8, 2025
d/b/a Royalty Moving & Storage Docket #: TV-250559 [ Approved Payment Plan
UTC Contact: McPherson, Kathryn

5608 17th Avenue NW, Suite 1656 Date Due: 15 days after notice
Seattle, WA 98107

Receipt ID Payment ID Description Credit Balance Date - Copy was

given to Records
Center
Balance brought forward $0.00

08/0 5/2 5 violated Washington Administrative Code Penalty $2 00.00

(WAC) 480-15-560, Vehicle and Driver Saftey
Requirements, which adopts Title 49 Code of
Federal Regulations (49 C.F.R.) Part 393 -
Vehicle Equipment, and 49 C.F.R. Part 396 -
Inspection, Repair, and Maintenance.

08/06/25| 081572 AM208264 Payment ($200.00)]  $0.00 8/8/2025
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From: WA UTC Payments

To: UTC DL Financial Services

Subject: Online Credit Card Payment Notification
Date: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 3:28:35 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

An Online Credit Card Payment Has Been Submitted
A payment of $200.00 has been received on 8-6-2025 3:28 PM.

Payment For: penalty
Payment ID: 25553
Company: Huge Moving & Storage Inc
Contact Name: Vladislav Iglin
Contact Email: bazaroyal@gmail.com
Contact Phone: 4098773036
Credit Card Confirmation Number: 208264

Payment Summary

Payment Amount to UTC: $200.00
Convenience Fee to Official Payments: $5.00
Total Charged to Credit Card: $205.00
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